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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
2019

SWAN REINSURANCE PCC (the ‘Company’) Is a Public Interest Entity as defined by the Financial Reporting
Act 2004,

2.

GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The Company i3 headed by o unitary Board. The Board is ultimately responsible for providing effective
leadership and is responsible and accountable for the affaies of the Company, The Board nssumes
respansibility for, inter alia, setting the strategic direction, overseeing the financial ond investment affairs,
corporate governance, risk management, internal control and compliance issues. The Board is also the link
betwaen the Campany and the sharchaldars,

The Company does not have a board eharter as it congiders that the legislation is sufficiently clear as 1o the
renpeetive roles, respongibilities and authorities of the Board of directors. The Company has a code of ethics
which explaing the Company's and group’s policies on how we conduct business in Mauritius and beyond,
Employees, officers and members of the Board of Directors alike commit to understanding the code and
abiding by its principles. The principles support full compliance with applicable laws, They also represent
the practical ways that we put our values to work every day. Our corporate values, Pagaion, People and
Performance, serve ns the foundation for the code, The Code also containg provisions on whistle blowing
and provides, inter alia, for anonymous reporting of unethical conduets.

The day to day operations are entrusted to management under the responaibility of the Group Chief
Executive. Members of Senior Management at Group Level have elearly defined job deseriptions. Being a
global business company, the Company is under legal obligation to appoint o management company ("MC™)
for all its dealing with the Financial Services Commission. CITCO (Mauritius) Limited is the appointed
MC and Company Secrotary. The MC also look after certain arens of compliance. Swan Corparate Affairs
Ltd has been appointed as the joint Company Secretary.

The ¢ode of ethics and constitution have been published on the website of SWAN Group.
STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES

The Company is headed by a unitary Board. The Board consists of exeeutive and independent directors,
Members of the Board have a diverse sot of skills, knowledge and come from different sphere of the business
community, There is currently no female gender on the Board, as the Board was constituted before such
requirement. Collectively, the Board is well structured and of sufficient size 1o discharge iis duties, having
regari to the activities and size of the Company.

There are three independent non-executive directors, The independent directors bring o wide range of
experience and skills to the Board. They are free from any business or other relationships which could
materinlly affect their ability to exercise independent judgement, constructively dissent and ara eritical by-
standers. Board considers the eurrent mix of executive and Independent directors to be appropriate.

Thi size and composition of the Board complies fully with the requirements of the Insurance Act 2005, All
the directars are ordinarily resident in Maurltius,
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I, STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES (CONT'D)

The Directors of the Company were as [ollows:

Execufive Andependent Non-executive.
Louis Rivalland Pigrre Dinan

Philippe Lo Fan Hin Gopallen Mooroogen
Neglkamal Ragoo Vietor Seeyave

Michel Thamas _— " -

Profiles of the directors

Laouts Rivalland, born in 1971, holds a Bachelor's degree in Actuarinl Science and Statistics, a Post Graduate
Diplomn in Steategy and [nnovation from SAID Business School, University of Oxford and is a qualified
Actunry from the Faculty and Institute of Actuaries,

He was part of the managemeni team of Commarsial Union in South Africa from 1994 o January 1997 and
gonducted several assignments for Commercial Union in Eurape. From February 1997 to July 1999 he
worked as Actuary and Consultant at Watson Wyatt Worldwide developing the investment function as well
as enhancing the healthcare function,

In August 1999, he joined SWAN a8 Consultant to Groiup Chief Executive, He was Involved In the review
and selting up of processes and syslems for the pensiond, investments and life insurance operations and was
responsible for the actuarial and consultaiey work for the pension schemes.

From January 2002 to December 2004, he acted as Executive Manager of The Anglo-Mauritius Assurance
Soclety Limited, now Swan Life Lid, In lanuary 2005 he hos been appointed Group Chief Oporations
Officer responsible for the operations of Swan Insurance Company Limited, now Swan General Lid and
The Anglo-Mauritius Assurance Society Limlted, now Swan Life Lid, and member of the Executive
Management Commitiee of Swan,

He hns been the President of the Joint Foonomic Council, now Buginess Mauritius and of the Insurers’
Associntion of Mauritius. He has played an active role in the development of risk management, investments,
insurance and pensions in Mauritius having chaired or been part of various technical commitiees In these
fields.
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2. STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES (CONT'D)

Profiles of the directors (cont’d)

Louis Rivalland {cont'd)

List of other directorships: 2 o

Hn HiE ¢ of E.E!.“ ipany - Purticulars of directorship
Aprica Investments Co Lid Director
Manufacturers Distributing Station Limited Director

Mew Mauritivs Hotels Limited Director

I’rumnu re l'.:u;:mm i ! Imlmu _lll'.ilillljunlu_r_ =

Swan Corporate Affairs Lid Director =
Swan Digital Ld Director

Swmml-"'jﬂnnuml Enlullum Lid _ Director

Swan Foundation _Director

Swan General Lid Direcior

Swnn Inlumnlinnnl Co Lid Directar

‘iwnh t H‘n: t td = Director

Swan Pensions Lid Director

Swan Special Risks Company Limited Director

$wnn Wenlih !ntarlmliq:nnl Lid Dliruutnr

Swan Wealth Managers Lud Director o=
Swan Wealth Structured Praduet Lid Director

Michel Thomags

Born in 1959, he halds a Master of Laws (UK} and is a Fellow of the Chartered Insurance Institute (FCII),
(LK) as well ag an Associate member of the Chartered Instituie of Arbitrators. He is also a Chartered
Ingurer (UK) and & member of the British Insurance Law Assoointion ( BILA).

He joined the Company in 1980 and worked as underwriter in various technical departments until 1988, He
headed the Claima depariment before he was promoted as Senior Manager of the Group Research and
Development department in 2001,

He i3 currently the Chiel Operations Officer (CO0) of Swan General Lid reaponaible for the Shor-Term
Operations of the Company.

His principal areas of specialisation are insurance and reinsurance contracl law including policy drafting.
He has extensive experience and skill in the handling of complex elaims including lability, specialty and
medical negligence/malpractice claims. He has worked with imernational law firms and barristers on o
variety of high value sasualty and engineering claims as well ag on reinsurance conflict of lnws and coverage
issues, Fle has also been specialising in arbitration law and aliernative dispute resolution (ADR) procedures,
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1. STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES (CONT'D)

Profiles of the directors (cont’d)

Mighel Thomas (sont’d)

Ax regards the modernization of our insurance legislation, he has played an imporiant role in the recognition
afl claims made clauses under Mauritian law and has collaborated closely with the State Law Office and the
Regulator in bringing erucial amendments to the Road TralTie Act and other subsidiary legislation. He has
alse eollaborated with the Law Reform Comminege (LRC) regarding the review of our insurance contract
law provigions in the Civil Code.

List of other directorships: .
Name of Company |
C-Carg (Mauritius) Limited proviously known as | Direclor
The Medical and Surgieal Centro Limited

Swan General Lid e Director
Swan Speeinl Risks Company Limited Direcior
Gopallen Moordogen

Borm in 1959, Gopallen Mooroogen is o fellow ol the Associntion of Chartered Certified Accountants
(FCCA). He algo holds an MBA from the University of Wales/Manchester Business School. He has been
a director on the Board of the Stock Exchange of Mauritius (SEM) nnd the Central Depository Services Lid
(CDS) for a number of vears and has been the Chairman of the SEM for a fow years. Me is currently Head-
Finance Transformation ai Mauritiug Telecom,

List of other direciorships:

Compnny Name Position

Swan Life Lid Dirgctor >
Swan Genernl Lid Director

Swan Special Risks Company Limiled Chrector
Swan Wealth Managers Ltd Director

Swan Pensions Lid Director

Vigtor Seevave
Bormn in 1962, he holds a B.A Economics (LK) and an MBA (USA). He is currently the Managing Direetor
of Altima Ltd and previously held several management positions in the food division of the Innadis Group,
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1.

STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES (CONT'D)

Profiles of the directors (cont’d}

Victor Seevave (cont’d)

List of other directorships: = =
Name of Company Type of DIMIU rihlp
Albacorn Ltd Diractor

Aler Hnn'"l'u'i'iMnurlﬂun] L.td Director

Alter Damus (Mauritiug) Nominees Lid Director

Altima Litd Director

J"Iﬂl'lil.ll! _II..h:II Eiiruntur

Amplitius Ltd | Director

Caxton Consulting Limited Director
 Cheh Seeyave Limited Director

Citius Lid Director o
Clitius PP Lid Direcior

Foods Div Lid Director

Fortius Ltd Director

Hamilton Enterprise Lid Director

Kenville Investments lelh&d Director

Promotion Div Lid Director

Innodis Lid

Naon Executive Chairperaon

Peninsuln Rice Milling Lid

Directar

Redbridge livestments L Director

Challenge Hyperimarkets Lid Director

FIWFRL Investments Ltd Directar
anmhlguu FII‘I-I]II!I,__:IT.}III:I:I:“_IHII Director

Poulet Are - en - Ciel Ltes Director

Supercash Ltd Director

| Innadis Pouliry Lid Director

Swan Life Ltd Director

swan Ganaral Lid Dirgetor

Swan Specinl Risks Company Limited Director Chairporson

Blerre Dinan

Born in 1937, he holds a BSe. (Econ.) from the Lendon School of Economics and Political Science and i
a Fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. He was a Senior Partner nt De
Chazal du Mée (DCDM) for 20 years until he rotired in June 2004, He was also a Director of Multiconsult,
a global buginess management services company for 12 years until 2004, He presently nots ns a Company
Director for a number of public companies in the manufacturing and financinl services sectors respectivaly,
He was the founder Chairparsen of the Mauritius Institute of Directors. He is a former independent member
of the Monatary Policy Committee sl up under the Bank of Mauritius Act,
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2, STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES (CONT'D)

Profiles of the directors (cont'd)

Pierre Rinag {(cont’d}
List of other directorships:
__I_‘llmgl_grn ._111"1:_"_11 mpany Type of directorship
JPMorgan Indin Investment Company (Mauritius) Lid Director
IPMaorgan SICAV Investment Cnmnnny{Muurmnu} Lm’ulﬂd Director
ShA| H’.uu.urnnnl Indln Dppurlumti-u [Fund Directar
_E.E'd Lnnnurs l Imil&d i P Dirvetor
Sunkist Investments Limited | Director
Dalis Foods Limited Diveciar -
FOL ||1|:|untrm| Ll.lntu E‘Lm!:,t_pd Dirsctor
Food Canners Marketing Limited _Director
Livestock Feed Limited [Drector =
CAM-GTF Diiractor
f-"ﬁM ﬁT! , , l}irﬂutur
Executive International Services Co, Lud Director
Swin Special Risks Company Limited Director
Les Moulins de Ia Concorde Limitée | Direator
SR Global Fund (Mauritius) Limited Director
MC Easy Fraight Limited Director
It':'h-urllm '1' elfair Cu L.ld Direotor
Ehilippe Lo Fan Hin

Born in 1958, he joined the Company in 1978, He qualified ns an Associste of the Chartered Ingurance
Institute (London) in 1983 (A.C.LL) and obtained his Fellowship (F.C.LL) in 1991, He is a Chartered
Insurer and a member of the Insuranee Institute of Mauritius (IIM). He joined the Senior Management team
in 2003, He has been working in the Insurance Industry for 42 years, During the past 25 yenrs he has been
heading the Reinsurance and Statistics department of the Company, Hig main responsibllity at Swan
Gieneral Ltd is to ensure that the Company is adequately réinsured with first class security Reinsurers for
all the risks emanating from our underwriting activitios. He is a member of the Board of Directors of Swan
Reinsurange PCC since September 2011 and of Swan Special Risks Company Limited since 2014,

List of other directorships: =
Company Name | Position
Swan Special Risks Company Limited | Director
Meclknmal Ragon

Born in 1975, he started his carcer with Mauritiug Union Assurange Co. Lid. in 1996, and 4 years later,
joined Swan Insurance Company Limited, (now Swan General Ltd.) staying till 2010, Thereafler, Bipin
joined Munich Re (Mauritiug), where he was the Head of Underwriting. His area of operation, which
cavarad Sub-Sahoran Africa, allowed him 1o hone his knowladge of the underlying intricacies of doing
buginess in this region, as well 08 1o bulld a solid and reliable network.
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2. STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES (CONT'D)

Profiles of the direciors (conti'd)

Neelkamal Ragoo (cont’d)

He returned 10 Swan in 2014, heading the Technicnl Dept., and was appointed Senior Manager in 2016.
Currently, Bipin oversees the Technical, Motor and Individual Business Units. He is also responsible for
the operations of the Swan Reinsurance PCC, a captive solution provider. Bipin halds a B.Se. (Hans) in
Ecanomics and an MBA and I3 also o Fellow of the Chartered Insurance Institute,

List of other dircctorships: None.

The Company Secretary plays a key role in the application of corporate governance. All direclors have
necess 1o the advice and services of the Company Secretary, who provides guidance 1o the Directors on their
statutory responsibilities, cthics and good governance. The Company Secretary nots as a vital bridge
between the board and the executive management and ensures that the management, In o timely manner,
provides its board and its committees with all relevant information, The Company Secretary discharged his
dutles ns per the statutory requirements, Mr, Jaiyansing Soobah ncts as the Group Company Secretary.

The profile of the Company Secretary is provided below:

Jniyansing (Shallen) Soobah, bom in 1974 and n resident of Mauritius, is a Fellow of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and holds a Master in Business Administration, He started his career with
De Chozal Du Mée (now BOO) where he spent |0 years in the audit and offshore departiments. In 2003, he
moved 10 the Financinl Services Commission in the insurance suparvizion depariment,

In 2009, he joined CIM Group, and was subsequently appointed as Senior Manager Compliance of the
insurance and investment cluster. He joined SWAN with the merger of the Insurance businesses of SWAN
and CIM in June 2012, He is currently Senior Manager - Group Company Secretary and Group Risk Officer,
He alse holds directorship positions in the subsidiaries of SWAN Group. He Is the Mon-Executive
Chairman of The Stock Exchange of Maoritiug Lid and a Non-Executive Director of Central Depository &
Settlement Co, Lid,

Board Committces

The Company has established its own Audit and Risks Committes and its terms ol relerence has been
published on the SWAN Group's website.

Audit & Risks Commities

For Internal A udhi

The role and function of the Committes with regards to intermal audit matters shall be 1o:

n) Consider and recommend to the board the appaintment or termination of appolntment of the internal
nuditar;

b) Ensure the internal auditor hag direct access 1o the Board Chairperson and to the Committes
Chairporson;

g) Roeview and assess the annual imernal audit work plan;

d) Receive any report on the resulis of the internal audiior's work on a periodic basis,
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2, STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES (CONT'D)

Board Commitices (cont’d)

Audit & Risks Commitigs (cont'd)

For Internal Audit (cont’d)

g) Review and monitor the Senlor Management's responsiveness to tha internal auditor’s findings and
regommendations;

f)  If required, meet with the internal auditors at least once a year without the presence of management;

£) Manitor and review the effectiveness of the Companys internal audit function, n the context ol the
Company's averall risk management system;

h} Direet and supervise investigations inte mallers within its scope, for exnmple, evaluations of the
effectivaness of the company™s intermal control, cases of employee fraud, misconduct or conflict of
inleiesl,

Far External Audii

The role and function of the Commitiee with regards to external audit matters shall be to:

i)

by
)
d)

€)

h)
iy
1

Consider and make recommendations to the Board, to be put to shareholders for approval at the

nnnual mesting, in relation to the appaintment, re-appointment and removal of the Company's external

auditor

Ensure that at least once every seven yenrs the nudit services contract is put out to tender;

If an auditor resigns, investigate the issues leading to this and decide whether any action is required,

Oversee the relntionship with the external auditor including (but not limited 16):

i, Recommendations on their remuneration, including both fees for audit and non-audit services,
and that the level of fees is appropriate to enable an effective and high-guality audit to be condugted;

ii. Approval of their terms of engagement, including any engagement letter issued at the start of each
audit and the seope of the audit:

iii. Assossing their independence and objectivity taking info account relevant professional and
regiilatary requirements and the relationship with the auditor as o whole, Inaluding the provision
ol any non-audil services;

Satialying itsell that there are no relationships (such as family, employment, investment, finuncial or
business) between the nuditor and the Company (other than in the ordinary course of business) which
could adversely affect the auditor’s Independence and objectivity.

Meet regulnrly with the external nuditor (including once ai the planning stage before the audit and
once after the audit at the reporting stnge) and at least once a year, without management  baing
present if deemed necessary, to discuss the nuditor's remit and any issues ariging from the audit,
Review and approve the annual audit plan and ensure that it is consistent with the seope of the audii
engagement, having regard to the seniority, expertise and experiance of the audit team,

Consider whether any significant ventures, investments or operations are not subject fo external audit
Obtain assurance from the external auditor(s) that adequate sceounting records are being maintained.
Raview the findings of the audit with the external auditor, This shall include but not be limited to the
following:

I, Adiscussion of any major istues which arose during the audit;

2. Koy accounting and audit judgements;

3. Levaels of errors identified during the audit; and

4, The effectivencss of the audil process,
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2. STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD AND IT8 COMMITTEES (CONT'D)

Boaird Commitiees {contd)

Audit & Risks Committee (cont’d)

For External Audit (cont™d)

k) Review any representation leter(s) requested by the external auditor before they are signed by
mANAgement

I} Review the management letter and management’s response (o the auditor's findings and
recommendntlans,

m) Reviewing progress on implementation of nuditors’ recommendations.

n) If necessary, develop and implement policy on the supply of nons-audit services by the external
suditor to avoid any threat to nuditor objectivity and independence, taking into account any relevant
ethical guidance on the matter.

Finnncinl Stutements

a)  The Committiee will examing and review the quality and integrity of the financial statementa of the Company,
ineluding its annual reports and any other formal announcement relating to the organization's financial
performance,

by The Cammitive shall review and report 1o the Board on significant financial reporting lssues nnd judgements
which these financial stalements contain having regard 1o matters communicated to the Commitice by
the nuditor;

¢) In particular, the Commitiee ahall review and challenge where necessary;

I, The consistency of, and any changes to, significant recounting policies both on a year on year basis
nnd ncross the Company,

2. Compliance with nccounting standards, looal and international, compliance with stock exchange and
legal requirements;

3. The methods used to account for significant or unusual transactions where different approaches
are possible,

4. Significant adjustments resulting from the audit; Whether the Compainy has fallowed nﬁpmwim
aceounting standards and made appropriate estimates and judgements tking inte aceount the
views of the external puditor;

5, The clarity and completeness of disclosure in the Company's financial reports and the context in
which statements are micde;

6. All material information presented with the lnancial statements, such as the business review and
the corporate governance staterments relating o the audit and risk management;

7. Where the Committee 18 not satisfied with any nspeet of the proposed financial reporting by the
Company, it shall report 18 views to the Board;

§. The basis on which the Company's has been determined i going concern; Capital ndequacy and
internial controls,;

9, Compliance with the financinl conditions of any loan covenants; and

10, Reviewing specinl documenis
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2. STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES (CONT'D)
Bonrd Committees (cont'd)

it & Risks I o
Narrative reporting

Where requested by the Board, the Committee shall review the eontent of the annual report and sccounts
and advise the Board on whether, taken as a whaols, it is fair, balanced and understandable and provides
the information necessary for shargholders and other stnkeholders to assess the Company's performance,
business model and strategy,

For internal control and risks goveraance maliers

The Committee will agsist the Board of Directors in fulfilling their corporate governance responsibilitios
relating to risk management, Le., In relation to the identification, measurement, monitoring and contralling
of the Company's principal business risks. Specifically, the Committee's role is 1o report to the Board and
provide appropriate advice and recommendations on risk issues, in order to facilitate decision-making by
the Board and the set-up of the its risk appetite. In so doing, the Commiltee shall seek to safeguard the
interests of the Company by:

a) Ensuring implementation of, and the continuous menitering of compliance with, the Insurance (Risk

Managament) Rules 2016 by:

o defining and, at least annually, reviewing the risk appetile statements and wlerance levels;
reviewing the design, completencss and affectiveness of the risk management framework;
defining and reviewing the sk management sirategy,
receiving and reviewing reporta/dashboards from ManOagement for risk monitoring; and
recoiving the auditors’ and acluary’s report on the complionce and elfectiveness of the risk
manageman {eamework and 1o recommend necesinry nctlons,

O 00

by Ensuring that the Company's risk exposure is minimised;

¢) Ensuring the economy, elficlency and effectiveness of the Company's operations and inteinal controls
nnd the implementation of established policies and procedures; and

d) Maintaining a close relationship with management.

¢) The Committes will discharge these duties by:

I. Reviewing and assessing the integrity of the risk control systems and ensuring that vlsk policies and
strategies are effectively managed;

2. Setting out the nature, role, responsibility and authority of the risk management function within the
Company and outlining the scope of risk management work;

3. Keeping abronst of external developmants relating 1o the practice of corporate accountability, Le.
the way those entrusted with the day-to-day management of the Company's affairs are held
accountable to shareholders regarding the management of emerging and prospective risks,
uncertaintios and influences that could impact on the Company s future results;

4. Reviewing and providing an independent and objective oversight on reports submitted by
management on corporate accountabllity and specifically how associated risks are being mitigated;

5, Rguuhﬂy advise the Board on the total process of risk management and risk governance within the
Company;

6. To review the continuous management of risk by Manngement;
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2. STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD AND 1TS COMMITTEES (CONT'D)

Board Caommittees (¢ont'd)

For internal control and risks governance matiers (cont’d)

7. Keep under review the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's systems of internal control,
including internal financial conirol and business risk management and maintaining effective
internal control systems; and

8. Review and approve the sintements to be included in the annual report concerning intermal gantrols
nnd risk management.

Complinnce, Whistleblowing and Fraud

The Committes shall:

a) Review the adequacy and security of the Company’s arrangements for its employees and contractors 1o
raise concerns, in confidence, about possible wrongdoing in financial reporting or other matiers, The
Committes shall ensure that these arangements allow praportionate and independent investigation of
such matters and appropriate follow up action;

b} Review the Company's procedures for detecting Traud;

¢) Review the Company's systains and controls for the prevention of bribery and receive reports on non-
complinee;

d) Review regular reports from the Complinnce Officer and keep under review the ndequacy and
effectiveness of the Company’s compliance finction;

¢) Review significant transactions not directly related to the Company's normal business as the Committee
might deem approprinte; and

) Review significant cases of employee conflicts of interest, misconduct or fraud, of any ather uiethical
nctivity by employees or the Company.

The Members of the Audit & Risks Committee consists of theee independent non-executive directors
inoluding the Chairperson. The Members are:

a) Pierre Dinan (Chairperson)

by Gopallen Mooroogen

¢} Vielor Secyove

Mr. Jaiyansing Soobah, aets as Secretary of the Commines,

The Commitiee meets al least twice a year, The Group Chief Executive is not a member of the Commilten.
He I8 in attendance unless a conflict of interest is likely to arise. Members of the Committee have ample
financinl awareness, Members of the Senior Management, the external auditors and the internal auditars
regularly attend meetings of the Audit & Risks Committee, as are relovant.

During the yenr, the Committee met twice and the maln issues discussed and deliberated on were:
n) Taking cognizance of significant {ssues from the external auditors’ management letter;

by Approval and recommendation of nudited finanaial Statements;

¢) Ongoing auditing procoss.
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3, STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES (CONT'D)

Board Committees (coni'd)

Corporate Governance Commities

The Group Corporate Governance Committee’s terma of reference, which comprises areas covered by a

Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee, include, inter alia, the following:

a) determining, ngreeing and developing the genernl policy on corporate governance in sccordance with
the Code of Corporate Governance, legal compliance and ethionl policies;

b) nssisting the Board on establishing a formal and transparent procedure for devaloping 4 remuneration
poliey for executives and Senlor Management;

¢) putting in place plans for sucoession;

d) making recommendations to the Board on all new Board appointments; and

) determining tha level of emoluments of executive, non-executive, independent non-executive directors
ind Board Committee members.

The Members of the Group Corporate Governance Commitlee consists of the following Independent non-
axrecilive directors:

a) Al Currimjee

b} Micolas Maigrot (Chairperdon)

¢) Gopallen Mooraogen

d) Vietor Seeyave

The Group Chief Executive is in attendance. The Company Secretary, Mr. Jaiyansing Socbah, acts as
Secretary of the Committes.

The Committee met once during the year. Decisions are also taken by writen resolutions, Main issues
deliberated by the Committee are remunoration (performance bonus, salary inerease), appolntment of new
diregtors and corporate governanee report.

Attendance of the directors at board meetings and board comminees for 2019 were a3 follows:

Directors Board Mecting
Mumber of meetings held
Pierre Dinan

Philippe Lo Fan Hin
Clopallen Mooroogen
Louis Rivalland
Meelkamal Ragoo
Michel Thomis

"";u"'lllelplr Smj:nvé
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2, STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES (CONT'D)

Board Committoes (cont*d)

3

Corporate Governanee Commities (cont'd)
At Committos Mestings i
Committee Mombers Audit & Risks Group Corporate
... . Committes | Governance Committes
Muinber of meetings hold 2 I
Aril Currimjee MfA |
Plerre Dinan E o2 N/A
Nicolns MMH‘M] /A 1 ;
Giopallen Mooroogen 2 |
| Victor Seayave et 2 I
Jaiyansing Soobnh (Secretary) (not 8 member) 2 _ | S

DIRECTOR APPOINTMENT PROCEDURES

Appointment of new directors is subject to o pre-determined process. Potentinl condidates are identified by
the Corporate Governance Committes, The selection is made based on, inter alia, skills, business acumen,
industry knowledge, experience and independence (where relevant). The Carparate Governance Commilles
then makes recommendation o the Board of Directors and/or sharchaolders (a8 relevant),  Director
nppointment is also subject to the approval of the Financial Services Commisaion, under section 24 of the
Financial Services Act, The law provides that a director (Officer) must be o fit and proper person,

All new directors are providud with an induction pack, which covers, inter alia, background Information on
the Company and the group, vison, mission & values, the regulatory and complinnce landscape, products
and services, governance structure ete, The Group Chiel’ Executive and Group Company Secretary are
always available to provide any additional information that may be required by newly appointed directors.

The Constinution of the Company does not provide for annual reselection of directors.

Directors are encournged to keep themselves uvpdated with industry prictices, trends, practices and
standnrds.  As and when required or requested, the Company will organize workshops and arrange for
training of directors,

Sugcession planning of key offlceholders has been delogated by the Board to the Group Chiel Executive,
A brief writesup of directors and the Company Secretary, details of the namination & appointment process
and summary of constitution have bean published on the wabsite of SWAN Group,

DIRECTOR DUTIES, REMUNERATION AND PERFORMANCE

All directors are aware of their legal duties, Directors’ duties emanate mainly from the Companies Act and
the Insurance Act.
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I, DIRECTOR APPOINTMENT PROCEDURES (CONT*D)
DIRECTOR DUTIES, REMUNERATION AND PERFORMANCE (CONT'I})

The Company has a Code of Ethics, which is applicable to employees and Directors, Monitoring day-to-

day compliance with the code rests with Senior Management, Important issues, if any, are escalated to the

Board. The code explains SWAN Group’s policies for how business is condueted in Mauritius and beyond,

The principles of the cods support full compliance with applicable laws. They also represent the practical

wiys that SWAN Group put its values to work every day, Qur corporate values, Passion, People &

Perfarmance, serve as the foundation for this Cade, Our values guide our actions in conducting business in

a socially reaponaible and ethical manner, Directors are expected to;

) act in good faith and in the beat interest of the organisation;

b) carry out their duties diligently, in an honest manner and with rensonable compotence;

¢) observe the highest degree of confidentiality,

d) avoid situations of confliet of interest, and where such situations arise, disclose same and adhare 1o all
procedures for denling with it

e) consistently attend board meetings and devote sufficient time to tho organisation’s business;

) deal with shares of the company in strict compliance of all relevant laws;

g abstain from taking improper ndvantage of their position for personal gaing and

hy abide by all directors’ abligations imposed by all laws,

In ascordance with tho Cﬂmpnnius Agt 2001, the Company Secretary mainiaing an Interests mﬂlﬁtﬂ'- AR
scon 48 a Direclor/Officer becomes aware that he 18 interested in a transaction, or that his holdings or that
of hig associates have changed, the interest sliould be reported to the Company Secretary in writing, The
regisier of Directors’ and Officers’ Inieresis is updnted with every transaction notified by the
Directors/Officers and their nssocintes, All new Directors/Officers are required to notify in writing to the
Compiny Secretary their holdings in the Company’s shares. According to the Company's Constitution, a
Director is not required to hold shares in the Company. No directors hold shares in the Company for the
pertod under review,

Confligts of interesis are disclosed by directors as soon as they become aware that they are interested in a
transaction. All interests, as disclosed by the directors, are recorded, Confliets of intarest and related party
iransactions have been conducted in strict compliance with applicable legislations and the code of ethics.
All relnted party transactions disclosures, as are legally requited to be disclosed, are made in the annual
repart. The Company does not have any confliet of interest and related party policies as the Board considers
that these are ndequately covered under current laws.

Information, information technology and information seeurity govetnunge

The Board is responsible for information governance, At Board level, the executive management team and
the Group Company Secretary ensure that Directors recelve ndequate, timely and acourate information to
be able to digcharge their duties. The Board is under abligations 1o keep all information confidential. Where
necessary in the discharge of their duties, all dircctors may seek independent professional advice al the
Company's expense, The Company has adequate Directors & Officers insurance.
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1. DIRECTOR APPOINTMENT PROCEDURES (CONT'D)

Information. information technology and information security. governance {cont’d)

Day-toeday IT governance and security insues are delegnted to Senlor Management of SWAN Group. 1T

expenses are monitored through the budgeting process. SWAN Group has in place a number of [T policies,

the purposes of which are to:

n) fto clarify the requirements, prohibitions, and procedures applicable to the use of the Company’s
computing and network resources;

b) provide guidelines to encourage responsible behaviour and good management practice;

c) ensure that IT facilities and services provided by the Company are used logally, securely, effectively
and in @ spirit of cosoperation and trust.

The policies cover a range of aspects, including physical securily, users aceess & passwords, computer
virises, installation & modifications of the IT systems, emails, internet, copyrighis & license agreements,
aman devices, confidentiality and remote necess, SWAN has published a brief of its IT policies on the
website of SWAN Group.

No Board evaluation was conducted during the period under review. It has been ngreed that the Company
will now conduet Board evaluation every 3 vears and the Board. The last evaluntion was conducted in 2018,

The remuneration policy 15 consldered at Group Level and duties are delogated to the Group Human
Resource (HR) management team.

The Remuneration policy has the following aims:

= To suppori the delivery of the SWAN Group's strategy, whilst ensuring adherence (o the SWAN
Group's risk appetite;

To ensure remuneration is competitive for our markets to enable SWAN 1o attract and retain talent;
T ensure that pay lovals are internally consistent and externally competitive,

Tao reward employees according to their matket value, performance and contribution;

To ensue that the remuneration package proimotes a high-performance culiure and is affordable;

To ensure fair oulcomes Tor our human resources, shareholders and customers,

LI T L O

Executive directora® remuneration package consists of basic salary, annual performance bonus, pension
provision, ather benefits and an annual director’s fee, The structure of the package is reviewed annually
and benchmarked to market norms and practices. The Group's ohjective 15 to attract, motivale and retain
executive direciors of the highest ealibre. This is essential for the successful leadership and effective
management of the Group.

The remuneration policy for executive directors approaching retirement 1s determined by the Group
Corporate Governance Commitiee on i casesto-case basis,
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i

MNon-oxeautive directors have not received any remuneration in the form of share options or bonuses
associated with the Company's performance, Non-executive dircctors receive o fixed director feo. The
remuneration of the directors for the period under review was as follows.

Nume of Director Director Fee
vV ictor Seevnve (Chairperson) _USD 550
Pigrie Dinan LISD 350
Giopallen Mooraogen | USD 550
Louis Rivalland .
_ﬂmtknmnl Ragoo = -
Philippe Lo Fan Hin -
Michel Thomas -

RISK GOVERNANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL’

The Board has ultimate responsibility for risk managenient and Internal control and remaing ultimately

respongible for:

) Seting up a risk management iramework;

by Overseeing the implementation and subsequant monitoring:

¢l Determining the risk culture;

dy Providing management with lendership and guidanee;

e} Ensuring that any person responsible for risk management hag the approprinte skill, knowledge,
independence and authoriy;

) Deflining the roles and responsibilities of management.

The Audit & Risks Committee is mandated by the Board to oversee all isk management and internal contral
issues. The sk of implementing a robust system of risk management hos been delegated to Senior
Management and the Rlsk Officer. Internal governanee structures include o Risk Management function that
complies with legislative requirements as specified by the Insurance (Risk Management) Rules 2016.

The Risk Officer has o duty to report to the Board. Independent reviews are nlso conductad by the external
auditor and the statutory actuary on compliance and effectiveness of the framework, respectively, The
Company has an obligation to report to the regulator.

Mare information on risk is provided in the Risk Management Report.

The system of internal controls has been designed to safeguard assets of the Company from unauthorised
uge, The Company maintaing proper records to ensure effective operation of it business and complinnce
with lnws and regulations. Management is directly responsible for implementing the strategies and policies
adopied by the Board, and for managing all of the Company's activities, including the aperation of the
internnl control system. The system of internal contrald is designed to provide nasurance against material
migstatement or loss, and 1o manage risks of failuro in operational syatems,
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&

Koy areas of effective internal controls are as follows:

a) A clear organisation structure, including the delegation of appropriate responsibilities to the Board
comimittess, the Group Chiel Executive, Senior Management and to the heads of operating units;

b} The effectiveness of intornal controls is assessed by considering the recommendations of the Audit &
Risks Committes, reporis of the intermal auditors, statutory actunry and the external nuditors;

&) A comprehensive management information and accounting system Is in place to provide reliable
financial and aperational performance dain;

d) There i an ongoing effort (o review, reassess and document the process and procedures for cach
aperating unit;

¢) A complinnce function has been put in place under the leadership of the Money Laundering Reporting
Officer and clear compliance procedures have been establishad to ensure compliance with all applicable
lnws, rules, regulations ond codes;

f) Management has put in place appropriate financial and eperational eontrols by way of segregation of
duties and financial/monetary limits;

Internal contral covers all material functions of the Company, Board, through the Audii & Risks Commitiee
ond Senior Management of SWAN Group, i8 regularly apprised of the assessment of internal control,
Deficiencios, il any, are promptly considered by management and action plans devised to address all such
deficiencies, Internal and external auditors also have access to the Board.

REFORTING WITH INTEGRITY

The Board is responsible for the preparation of the nnnual report and aceounts that fairly prasent the stale
of affairs of the organisation and the results of its operations and that comply with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), International Accounting Standards (1AS) and the Companies Act, Likewise,
the Board has the responsibility for selecting npproprinte accounting policies based on reasonable and
prudent judgements. The annual report comprises, inter alia, the structure the financial statements and the
risk report of the Company. The annual report for the year ended December 31, 2019 will be published on
the website of SWAN Group.

The Board considers that the annual report and aceounts, taken as o whole, are fair, balanced und
understandable and provide the information necessary for shareholders and other key stakeholders to assoss
the Company’s position, performance and outloak,

For the year ended December 31, 2019, the fallowing directors were comman to both the Company and
Swan General Lid:

Gopallen Maoroogen

Louiz Rivalland

Vietor Seayave

Michel Thomas

Dividend Policy
The Company does not follow a formal dividend policy. Dividends are declared after taking into nocount
the Company's profitability and the solvency requirements of the Companies Act and the Insurance Act.



SWAN REINSURANCE PCC

iq)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
2019

5, REPORTING WITH INTEGRITY (CONT'D)

6.

There were no shareholders’ agreement which was exeouted for the period under review that has an effect
on the governance of the Company.

Enyirenmental lssugs

The Company has an abl iumiun ta protect and preserve the environment. 1t respects the environment and
the business of the Company ensures that there is little impact on the envirenment, The Company comply
with all applicable laws and regulations. We adopt standards, procedures, contingency measures and
management systems to ensure that our operntions are managed safely, ccologically and in a sustainable
wiay.

Health and Safety
SWAN GROUP haz in place well defined procedures and practices with regards to Health and Safaty.
Wellness programs for employees of the Company are organised regularly.

Social lssues

It is the Company's policy 1o comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations. It is the personal
regponiibility of each Director 10 ndhere 1o the standards and restrictions imposed by those laws, rules and
regulntions.

The Company respects each indlvidunl's human rights and will not discriminate on the basig of e, color,
religion, ereed, sex, age, social status, family erigin, physical or mental disability or sexunl orientation, nor
will it commit other violations of human rights.

AUDIT

[ntermal Audit

Internnl Audit is nn objective assurance function reporting to the Audit & Risks Comimittee and the Board.
It derives its authority from the Board through the Audit and Risks Committee. Callectively, Audit
Committes membera have the necessary financinl literncy and expertise. Internal auditons arg appainted by
the Board, following recommendation from the Audit and Risks Comminee, Internal audit of the group is
autsotireed to Ermst & Young, The Internal Auditors are responsible for providing assuranee to the Board,
ihrough the Audit & Risk Commiitee, regarding the implementation, eperation and effectiveness of Internal
control and risks management.

A risk based 3-year rond map is prepared. The internal audit plan, which is approved by the Audit and
Risks Committen, is based on the principles of risk management to align coverage and efforl with the degree
of risk attributable to the areas nudited. The plan is reviewed yearly,

The Internal Auditars have a direct reporting line to the Audit & Risks Commiuee and mainiain an open
and constructive communication with executive management, They nlso have direct access lo the
Chairperson of the Commitiees and of the Board, This reporting structure allows the Internal Auditors to
remaln Independent and report all items of significance to the Roard/Audit and Risks Committee. They
have unrestricted aceess to the records, management and employees, Thoy act as a souree of constructive
advies and best practice, nssisting the Audit and Risks Committee in it responaibility to improve the
processes by which risks are identified and managed, Internal audit reports are sent to the Audit & Risks
Commiltes,
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6. AUDIT (CONT'D)

External Aulif

Our external auditors are BDO & Co. External auditors are appointed/re-appointed by shareholders,
Auditors remuneration is fixed by the Bomd, following recommendation from the Audit & Risks
Committee, External auditors have unrestricted aceess to the Audit & Risks Committee. The Company is
antisfied with the external audit process, The Audit & Risks Committee hns not met with extemmal auditor
without management present,

For nudit services LS 6550

burinﬂ 201 '!I'I ihe Ellnwhtg fees nEElx to BOO & Co:

7. RELATIONSHIP WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER KEY STAKEHOLDERS
The Company and the Board have always maintained an open line of communication with all stakeholders.
Key stakeholders of the Company are clients, shareholders, regulntors & government authorities, the public
and investors, amang othera, The annual report will be published on the website.
As at December 31, 2019, Swan General Lid held 100 % of the shareholding of the Company.

The Company normally holds its Annual Meeting in June. The Notice of the mestings of the shareholder
are sent before the meetings in nccordance with the Companies Act 2001,

Z

Compuny Secretary
Swun Corporate Alfairs Ltd

Date: =\ h:hh-_t':';:'w-.*-."_.-"-: 25 3L
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

The Directors acknowledge their respongibilities for:

(i) the maintenance of ndequate accounting records and effective internal control systems;

{ii) the preparation of financial slatements which fairly present the siate of affairs of the Company a5 at the
end of the financial year and the results of its operations and cash Nows for that period and which

comply with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS);
(lily the selection of appropriate accounting policles supported by reasonable and prudent judgements.

The external auditors are responsible for reporting on whether the financial statements are falrly presented.

The Directors report that:
(i) ndequate nccounting records and nn effective system of internal controls and risk management have

been maintained;
{(iiy appropriate nccounting policles supported by rensonable and prudent judgements and estimates have

beon used consistently;
(i International Finaneial Reporting Standards have been adhered to. Any departure in the interest of fair

presentation has been disclosed, explained and quantified:
(iv) The Code of Corporate Governance has been adhered to. Rensons have been provided in the statement

of compliance and Corporate Governance Report in case of non compliance with any requirement,

Signed on behalf of the Board of Dircctors on: =% F‘t-_-g-“—?-'-‘h\:- B

Director
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SWAN REINSURANCE PCC

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE - YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

We certify, to the best of our knowledge and bellef, that the Company has filed with the Registrar of
Companies all such returns as are required of the Company under the Companies Act 2001, for the financial
year ended Decembaer 31, 2019,

ﬂmt r iw.&: q

Compuny secretary :

dth Floor, Tower A
1 Cybercity, Ebene
Muauritius

Date:



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
SECTION 75(3) OF THE FINANCIAL REF'ORTING ACT

Nume of PIE; SWAN REINSURANCE PCC (the "Company')
Reporting Perlod: Year ended December 31, 2019

Throughout the year ended 31st December 2019, to the best of the Board’s knowledge the Company has
complied with the National Code of Corporate Governance for Mauritius (2016) (the Code). The Company
has applied all of the principles set out in the Cade and explained how these principles have been applied,

SIGNED BY:

CHAIRPERSON

DATE: ..r??h\;..ﬂ-m'é'«.\nt‘:“.ﬂ".'—.. JReat DATE: ..h‘!-h..'ﬁ':‘hm'hm‘;:l"_ BB



Tel @ +230 202 3000 10, Friére Féllx de Valols Street

B DO Fas: «230 203 9993 Pt Lauls, Mauritiug
Wwiw. bido. mu PO, Box 08

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBER OF SWAN REINSURANCE PCC
Report on the audit of the Flnancial Statements
Cipinion

We have audited the financial sintements of Swan Reinsurnee PCC (the "Company”), on pages 7 1o 39
which eomprize the simiement of lnancial podition ad ol December 31, 20014, aidd the simemem of 111'uﬂ| or
loss nndd other comprebensive (neome, stntement of changes in equity and siatement ol cash Nows Tor the
yenr then ended, pind notes to e finanelal sinements, neluding o summary of significant aceouniing
peligies,

I our opiinion, the financial staemeils on pages 7 10 39 give o true and fair view of the Goancial position of
ihe Company ax al Decamber 31, 2019, and of g Tnancin] performanee ond its cash Nows for the vear then
ended in weeordance with Internntional Financinl Reparting Standards and comply with the Companies Acl
20011,

Basls for Opinion

We conducied our sudit in accordance with Intgrnational Standords oo Auditing (1SAs). Our responsibilities
under those sinndords are further desoribed i the didifor 'y Respansibilitios for the Avdit of the Floaneiol
Stetementy weetion of our report, We are independent of the Company in aeeordange with the Intermotionnl
Ethics Standords Domrd for Accouniants’ Cwde of Ethies for Professtonal Avcotnranty (1ESBA Code)
together with tie ethicnl requirements that nee relevant to our audit of the lnancial statements o Mauritive,
und we have Nuliilled sur other ethienl responsililities in accordance with these reguirements and the IESBA
Codo, W believe thot the sudit evidonee we have obiained ig sullicient and appropriate 1o provide o basis for
LT Rt

Currylng vlue of Financinl Assets
Ky Awdit Matier

The Compnny bold investments in finsnelnl nsseis ot (e value through other gomprehensive ineomie with g
garving amount of LSD 6 0m ol veponting date, Financial assets has been (dentified ns 0 Key Audit Matter
becnuse of (15 significnnee an the stalement of Tinaneial position. Ty assessing the e valie of Rianclal asses,
the Company uges n viriety of melhods and mokes assumptions that are based on market conditions existing al
each reparting date. Many of the inpute regiired ean be obiained from readily available liguid morket prives
miel roies, Where abservable mockel dota is noi nvailable, estmates musl be develaped baded on the sl
approprinke soureg dinta wgd e sulsjeet w aignilicon judgement.

Related Disclosires

Refer to note 5, note 2.2 (accounting peligies), note 3.2 {Nnaogial dsk) and notes 4.3 {eritenl necouniing
estimates) of the accomponylng lnaneial stolements.

BOD & Ca, a Mom of Chartersd Accountant in Madritiue, (o s member of GO0 internationsl Limited, o UK company limited by
guarantes, and farma part of the international BDQ Aetwark of independent membier linme,

R 15 Ui BraRd fiaimi for Uhe D00 nelwoc angd for sach of Uhe B0O Member Firns.



IBDO

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SWAN REINSURANCE
PCC

Tin)
Report on the audii of the Finnnelal Statements

Audit Response

- We performed audit procedures over the valuation and accounting of financial assets heled by the
Company. We ensured the finanelal asseis are being recognised, measurod and disclosed in ling with
the respective IFRS,

- We tested the design and implemeniation and operating ¢ilecliveness of the Key controls over the
investment valontion process. We tested, on o sample hasig, their valuation of the year end and we
nscertnined that the valuation leehnigques used are appropriote and consistently applied.

= We requested independent eonlivmation on the quantity sl the corresponhing price of the forelgn and
the loonl securities at the reporting date.

- For unguoted finaneinl assets clossilicd ox level 3, we esied tha the valuntion techniques adopted
reflect the best approprinte bagis for valuation of the investments, We checked the reasonnlileness of
inpuis 1w the valuation technigues used.

= We reviewed and discussed with munogeiment and those chnrged with governinee the Company's
psxosmment of whether there s objective evidence thmt o fnoncial asset {5 impaived and the
completencss of impnired nssefs,

= We caried oul impaiement teats. Tmpoirment teats include review of performonce and the fctors
affecting the invesiee compony, abilily o pay  dividend, manalygie of mwkel phce end, e
rensonableness of significant judgements made nnd the business outlook

Ciher informatlon

The Directong are vegponsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
inelucledd in thie anmunl repar ood visk manogemient repor ot dees got inelude the Bnandial stateiments and
our auditor’s report thereon,

Our apinion on the finaneinl statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any foim
ol nesumnce conclugion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the linancinl statements, our responsibility is 1o read the other infarmation
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
slatements of our knowledge obained in the vudii or otherwise appears (0 be moterinlly missinted. 1T, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is o materinl migkinement of this other information,
we nre required o report that fnct. We have nothing to report fn his regard.

Corporgte Governanes Repord

Our responsibility under the Finaneinl Reporting Act is to repoit on the compliange with the Cade of
Corporale Govermange diseloged in the Ooanein] siateivents mgd pasess the u:-q:-lunutinns ulwu for nons
complinnge with any requirement of the Code, From our assescment of the disclosiires made on corporite
governanee in the financial sintemenis, the public interest entily his, pursiant o section 75 of the Finaneial
Reparting Act, compliced with the feginiieiients of the Code.



IBDO

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBER OF SWAN REINSURANCE PCC

il
Report an the audit af the Flnanelsl Staiemenis

Responslbilitles of Dlreciors and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Stalemenis

The Diecetors nrg cespanaille e the prepacalion aind Tr f!ll'l:ﬁl:l'lln'.hill'l of the MNnancinl aalements i
pecordmmee with Imermational Finaneinl Beporting Standards and in gomplianes with the teguirements of the
Companies Act 2000, and for such intemul control as the Directors deiermine is necessary to enable the
prepaition of the Dnameinl stalements thal ag ivee from monternl missmement, whether due o finud or
Crror.

in preparing the fnancial statements, the Directors are responsible for nasessing the Compony's ability o
continug g a going concern, disclosing, as applicabla, maiters related (o going concerm and using the going
concern basis of necounting unless the Directors either intend to liguidate the Company or 1o cease
aperations, or linve no vealistic altemative Bl io do so,

Those charged with governanee are responsible for overseeing the Company s finaneinl reporiing process.

O objoctives are to obinin reasonnble sxsueange ahoul wheiler the Nanngial stodemeinta ag o whale are fiee
frm moterial misstmement, whether due w lnud or ervor, and 1o ssue an auditor's repor that ineludes our
apiivion, Rensonable assirancs 18 a ligh level of aesiiings, Bul s el o gudraites tinl ai dudi condueted (i
aceordonoe wilth 18A% will slwoys deteet o malevial missmtement when it oxisis, Misslnleiments ean arise
from Traud or ervor and nre eonsidered materinl i, individually or in the aggregate, they conld rensonably be
expeeted to inflienes the economic decision of users taken on the bisis of these linaneinl sinicinenls.

As port of an audit in m:iu,:m'tlnuq.h: with 15As, we exereise professional judgement nnd maintain professional

seepticism throughoul the audit, We alsa,

. [dentily and nssess the risks of materisl misstoiement of the nmneial simements, whether dus w Tl
or error, design nnd perform audit procedures responsive io those visks, and obtain sudit evidence thai
i AhlMeienl and pppropriate o provule o Bagia or ik gpnion The rgk of nol detecung n innterinl
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for oneg resulting from eror, a8 fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, lntentionnl omissions, misrepresenintions, or the override of internal control.

+ Clstain ary vnelersinding of nernal gonuol velevant o the audin inorder o design audit progedures (hat
are approprinfe in the circumstinees. but not for the purpose af expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness ol the Company’s internal control

* Evaluate the spproprisieness of aceounting poheied dsed and 1he renspnnblencss of Accoimbing
ertimnies and relaied diselosures mode by direcions.

s Conelude on the appropriateness of directors’ use of the going concern basis of pocounting and, bosed
on the audit evidence obiained, whether o materin] uncertainty exists related 1w events or conditons
that may cast significent doubt on the Company's ability to continue a8 o going coneein, I we
conclude that o material unéertninly exisis, we me requived o dimw atiention in our puditor's repoit to
the related disclosures in the finaneial Slatemients or, i such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify our
opinton. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
ieport, However, Nilig eventa o condilions inay cauge the Company 1o conse 1o continge a8 o H,uinu
caneg,



|IBDO

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SWAN REINSURANCE
rec

He)
Report on the audit of the Finaneinl Statements

Responsibilliles of Directors and Those Charged wiih Governanee Toir the Financial Statenients
feont'd)

= Evalunte the overnll presentation, structure and contant of the lnancial simtements, ineluding the
disclosures, and whether the finaneinl stiemens represent the underlying transaeiions and gvents in g

anner it aehieves Dir pressntation,

We coimiumente with those charged with govéinainee reg,nrdin;r,. g oo hizr matiors, ihe planned seope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, ineluding any signifieant deficiencies in infernnl control
thit we fdeniify during our nudit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatery Reguirements

Compontey Act 2001 y
W hove no relationship with, or Interests in, the Company, otlier than in our eapacity a8 auditor md dealings

i the ordinary course of buginess,
We have abinined all information and explanations we have required.

In our opinjon. proper accounting records have been kept by the Company as far s 0 appears from o
exmimination of thoze records,

sy el 2003
The financial statements have been prepared in the manner and nicet the requirements specified by the
Fiinicinl Serviees Cominiasion.

Ciher Matier

This report I8 made solely 1o the sharchalder of Swan Beinsumnee PCC (the “Company™), s a body, in
accordanes with Seetion 203 of e Companies Aet 2000, Gur nudit work hos been undertaken s that we might
stite 1o the Company's slinreholdler those matiers we are required to st to them in an aditer's wopoart and For no
other purpuse. To the fullest extent permitied by low, we do not aceept or assume respinsibility to anyone other
than the Company and the Company's sharelolder na o body, Tor our audit woik, Tor this report, or for the opinions
W lave favmed,

Ao o

B & Co
Choteroredd AvEintinteiiy

AGK

For Louls, Ameenah Bamdin FOCA, ATA
Mauritius. Licensed by FRC

August 24, 2020



SWAN REINSURANCE PCC

8
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - DECEMBER 31,2019
Notes 2019 2018
UsD UsD
ASSETS
Non-current nssels
Financlal nssets at fair value through other
comprehensive income 5 6,152,021 5,854,990
Finangial assets at amortised cost 6 622,970 833,057
6,774,991 6,688,047
Current asscis
Financinl assets at amortised cost 6 165,132 .
Insurance receivables 1 510441 286,935
Other nssets 8 11,535 7.808
Cash and cash equivalents I6 B13,602 531,836
1,500,710 826,579
Tatal nssels R,275,701 1.514,626
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves
Sharo capital 9 8,224,640 R,224.640
Revenue deficit (819,703) (1,018,627
Other resorvos 663,705 250,764
Total equiry 8,068,642 7,456,777
Technical provisions
Outstanding claims and IBNR 17 3,861
Unearned Premium Reserve and
Additional Unexpired Risk Reserve 17 6,084 :
9,215 L
Curront liability
Insurance paynbles 10 197,144 57,849
197,144 57,849
Total equity and liabilities 8,275,701 7,514,626

- k= T ':.' .
These financial statements have been approved for isaue by the Board of Direciors on: = """'_{"‘j"-"-’k— G

e &
Q"-_;E fl;f) i %ﬁ—g :
Director & Q — Direar—

The notes on pages 12 1o 39 form an Integral part of these financial statemants,
Auditor's report on pages 7 to 7(c).




SWAN REINSURANCE PCC

0
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME -
YEAR ENDED DECEMRBER 31, 2019

flotiex 2019 A01R
UsD UsD

Enrned Premiums 23,7171
Change in unenmed premiums 17 {2286}
Enrned Premiuims £1.4588
Cluims paid
Groas ¢lainig outstanding and IBNR 17 —m (3.861) .
Claims incurred - __il_ﬂﬁl'l a
Additlonnl Unexplred Risk Reserve 17 {1,768 -
Commisalond received 37,791 12,985
Mot commisgions 37,791 12,985
Underwriting surplus 1,647 12,985
lnvesimant income i | __ﬂ_ 2414 | H.Zi‘«"_
Operating profit 204 461 177,244
Oiher inoome 12 207,708 225,688
Forelgn exchinge loss 13 {56,963) (107,521
Marketing and sdministrative expenses 14 (170,266) {170.130)
Prollt belare interest and lax 184 540 125 2%]
Finanee costs - (274)
Peafit before taxation 184,940 125,007
lneome X axponse 15 0 P %]
Prafit far the year 184,940 125,007
Other comprehensive income:
Trewis that will ot be reelasaified to profit or loss:
Changes in falr value of equity mstraments at fir value
ihraugh other comprehensive income 426,925 (499,497)
Other comprehensive lncome for the year dlﬁ;ﬂﬁ (499.497)
Totul comprehensive income for the year 611868 { 3’:'41'!'5'[!!

The notes on pages 12 to 39 form an integral part of these lnancinl stutements,

Auditor's report on pages 7 o Ne),



SYSAUEIS [RIUTUL 2530 Jo wed feidus e weog g€ o 7] s3ied o spou g

LLLSSF L FaL'osT (LTF'SI0°T) TS SIOT " [£ SHERN] ¥ 2TE[Eg

= {szo'sl) PRl - SBunumes pouTESa O] HU0oW SArsusyaadiu

S0 YECUIL 2NTEA ITE) 12 SIUMIEESTAL

Aunbs jo jesodsip vo e=vd o JgsURL]

(L% 66F) (167 657) - mead 3 30y awcou) avseadnos 1290

LOO'ST - LOO T Jr2ad g1 30) myoug

LITIERL - LETESL (099 Tor i} OFSFIL 3 peTEsSRd S

. (LET'am) LETEAL - Kogod Smypncoe o sadiueyD Jo g

LT 1E8°L LBT 6L = e TR OFerIT e pans Agsnotsaad sy

R10T | Asenuef e 22uEpRg

TH'R90's SOL ey {soL'618h rIrs G10T 1€ 43quada(] 18 2ueey

g (r8e'cth 8651 3 SSupaIEY PUIIAL O HUOMT JAISTMANEDCD

S0 SN0 20{RA TI] TE SEEINSIAT

Aynbz po jesodap uo e jo sgsURl}

ST STA'ITH - 2 JE2A 26 O A0 JAISuSTa IHI0

OFETRI i oHETR . =2k R0y Uj0ayg

LLLSSHL LT (Lye'sTo'n) YIS 60T *| Aseaumy [e souTieq
asn asa asn asn asii
Aumbg Anaasal Y IR fendey
(=30 L MM[BAIFE] [ ganesgy ANTA 43} uEyy

ajES-a0y  IWIEA JB{ I
SIEIEAY  SIASSY [ERUEUL

6107 “1£ HIAWAIIA TGN MVAN - ALIDA NI STONVHD 40 INIWILYLS

20d ANV HIASNITE NVMS



SWAN REINSURANCE PCC

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

I

Notes 2019 2018
USD USD
Cush used in operations
Profit before tnxation 184,940 125,007
Interest income {(40,727) (45,587)
Dividend incame (82,087} (118,672)
Foreign exchange differences 45,523 12,561
Profit on disposal of financlal assets (42,322)
Adjustmants for!
Changes in working capital:
- Insurince receivables (223,506) (46,224)
- Insurance payables 130,295 (46,830)
= Outstanding claims and IBNR 3861
= Unearned Premium Reserve and
Additional Un:xpin:-:j Risk Revenue 1,054 -
= Other assets {3,727) 5,201
Cash used in operations (12,696) (94,544)
Interest recejved 40,159 42,880
Net cagh used in oporating activities 7463 (51,664)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of financial assets 5 (621,100) (641,085)
Finanginl assets matured . 658,871
Praceeds from disposal of financinl nssets 793317 113,357
Dividend received 82,087 83,395
Net generated from investing activities 254,503 214,518
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents 181,766 162,854
Movement in cash and cash equivalents
Al January 1, 531,836 168,982
Inarease 281,766 162,854
At Docombar 31, 16 _ 813,602 531,836

The notes on pages 12 to 39 form an integral part of these lnancial statements.
Auditor's report on pages 7 10 7(c).



SWAN REINSURANCE PCC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

2.

2.1

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was ingorporated in Mauritius on September 26, 2011 ns a protected cell private
company limited by shares, It is registered with the Financial Services Commission in Mauritius s a
Protected Cell Company, which is regarded as a single logal person within the meaning of the
Protected Cell Companies Act 1999 (“PCC Aer”) of Mauritiug, Its main activity is to be involved in
external insurance business, both general re-insurance business and long term re-insurance business. [ts
regiatered address is 4th Floor, Tower A, | Cybercity, Ebene.

As provided under the PCC Act, the Campany will ¢reate ong or more cells for the purpose of
segregating and protecting cellular assets and limiting the liabilites of the shareholders of each cell w
tha relevant cells. Each cell will be represented by the issue of a separate class of ordinary shares with
it own funding, eapital gaing, losses, income and expenses,

The Company has a Category | Global Business Licence under the Financial Services Act 2007
Since the Company operates in an international environment and eonducts all its transactions in
foreign currency, the Company has chosen to retain LS dollars as its functional and reporting currency,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal nccounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
helow. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of Swan Reinsurance PCC comply with the Companies Act 2001 and have
been prepared in aceordance with International Financlal Reporting Standards (IFRS). These financial
statements are that of an individual entity. The financial statements are presented in United States
Dollar (USD). Where necessary, comparative figures have been amended 1o conform with change in
presentation in the current year. The financial statements are prepared under the historical oost
canvention, excapt that:

(i) relevant financial assets and financial liabilities are stated at their fair value.

(ity relevant financial assets and financial liabilities are cairled ot amortised cost.

Srandarids, Amendments ro published Standards and Interprefations effective in the reporting
period

IFRS 16 Leases resulta in the recognition of almost all leases on balance sheet. The standard removes
the current distinelion between operating and financing lenses and requires recognition of an assot (the
right to use the leased item) and a financial lability to pay rentals for virtually all lease contracts, The
amendment has no impact on the company's finenical statements.



SWAN REINSURANCE PCC

13

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 51, 2019

il

2.1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
Baasiz of proparation (cont'd)

Standards, Amendments to published Standards and Inferpretations effective in the reporting
period fcont'd)

IFRIC 23 Uneertainty over Income Tax Treatments explaing how to recognise and measure deforred
and current income tax assets and liabilitles where there is uncertainty over a tax treatment, There are
no new disclosure requirements but requirement to provide information about judgements and
estimates made in preparing the financial statements, The interpretation has no impact on the
Company's financial statemants,

Prepayment Features with negative compensation (Amendments to IFRS 9) enable entities to mensure
cortain prepayable financial assets with negative compenuation at amortised cost. These nssets, which
include some loan and debt securities, would otherwise hive 1o be measured at fair value through profit
or loss. To qualify for amortised cost measurement, the negative compensation must be ‘reasonable
compensation for early termination of the contract’ and the nsset must be held within a *held 1o collect’
business madel. The amendments have no impact on the Company's (inancial statements,

Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures (Amendments to [AS 28) clarify the accounting
for long-term interests in an associate or joint venture, whieh in subsiance form pan of the net
investment in the associate o joint venture, but o which equity accounting is not opplied. Entities
must aceount for such interesis under IFRS 9 before applying the loss allooation and impairment
requirements in IAS 28, The amendments have no impact on the Company's financial staterments.

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 20152017 Cycle

*  IFRS 3 - elarified that obwining control of a business that is a joint operation is o businoss

combination achieved in siages.
+  IFRS 11 - clarified that party obtaining joint control of o business that is a joint operation should

not remeasure (8 previously held interest in the joint operation.
*  1AS 12 - clarified that income tax consequences of dividends on financial instruments classified

s equity should be recognised necording to where the past irangactions or events that generated
distributable profits were recognised.

. IAS 23 - clarified that, if a apecific borrowing remains outstanding after the related qualifying
nssel {5 ready for its intended use or snle, it becomas part of general barrowings,

The amendments have no impact on the Company’s financial stntements.



SWAN REINSURANCE PCC
Id

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER M, 2019

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
2.1 Basis of preparation (cont'd)

Stanidarids, Amendments to publivhed Standiwrds anid Terpretations effective in the reporiing period
foani'id)

Plan Amendmant, Curtalliment or Settlement (Amendments to [AS 19) élarily that eptities must;
*  galeulnaie the ourrent service cosi and nei Inierest for the remainder of the reporting periad after a

plan amendment, curtailment or settlement by using the updated assumptions from the date of the
chinge.

*  recognise any reduction in o surplus Immediately in profit or loss, either as part of past service
o8l oF as n gain or loss on seitlement. In other words, a reduction in o surplus must be recognised
in profit or loss even If that surplus was not previously recognised because of the impact of the

asset celling.
*  soparately recognise any changes (n the nsset celling through other comprohensive income,
The amendments have no impaet on the Company's financial statements.

Stanidards, Amendments fo pablivhed Standorids and Interpretations stued bt not pet effective

Cermin standards, amendments 1o published standards and interpretations have been issued thot are
mandatory for accounting periads Beginning an ér after January 1, 2020 o later perlods, but which the
Company his not early adopied,

Al the reporting date of thess Anancial statements, the follewing were in istue but net yet effective:

Sale or Conttibution of Assets between an Invenior and s Associnte or Jolnt Venture {Amendments to
IFRS 10 and 1AS 24)
Definition of a Busineas (Amendments 1o IFRS 3)

Defimtion of Material (Amendiments t IAS | and 1AS 8)
Interest Rate Bonchmark RBeform (Amaendmenis to IFRS 9, IAR 19 and IFRS 7)

Where relevant, the Company ig stlll evalunting the effect of these Stapdards, Amendments w
published Standards and Interpretntions Issued bat not yat effective, an the presentation of its financial
statemnents.

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts - effective 1 January 2023
IFRS 17 was lssued in May 2017 as replacement for IFRS d lnsurance Conlracts.

Applving [FRS 2 Financial [nattuments with IFRS 4 Insurance Continots (Amendments (o IFRS 4)

The amendment provides two different solutions for insurange companies: b lemporary exemption
from IFRS 9 for entities that meet specifie requirements (applied at the reporting entlty level), and the
‘overlay approach’, Both appronches are optional. An insurer’s activilies must be predominanily
conngcted with indurange for the lemporiry exeniplion froim IFRS @ 1o be used In acoordance wiih
IFRS 4.20D. The Company does not meel the specific requirement to apply the temporary exemption.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
2.2 Financial asscis

The Company classifies its financial assets into one of the categories discussed below, depending on
tho purpose for which the assel was noquired. Other than financial assets i a qualifying hedging
relationship, the Company's nccounting policy for each eategory is as follows:

) Amortised cost
These nssets arise principally from the provision of goods and services to customers (eg trade
receiviables), but also incorporate other types of financial assets where the objective is to hold these
nssels in order to collect contractual cash Mlows and the contractual cash Mows are solely paymants of
pringipal and interest. They are initially recognised at fair value plus tranaaction costs that are directly
attributable to their acquisition of issue, and are subgequently carried at amortised cost using the
effective intereat rate method, less provislon for impairment.

Impairment provisions for trade receivables are recognised based on the simplified approach within
IFRS 9 using the lifetime expected credit losses, During this process the probability of the non-
payment of the trade receivables is nssessed. This probability is then multiplied by the amount of the
expected logs arising from default 1o determine the lifetime expected credit loss for the trade
receivables, For trade receivables, which are reported net, such provisions are recorded in a separate
provision account with the loss being recognised within cost of sales in the statement of compreliengive
income, On confirmation that the trade receivable will not be collectable, the gross carrying valie of
the assel is written off against the associated provision,

Impairment provigions for receivables from related parties and loans to related parties are recognised
based on o forward looking expected credit loss model. The methodology used to determine the
amount of the provision is bnsed on whether there has been a signifieant inérease in eredit risk since
initial recognition of the nancial asset, For those where the credit risk has not increased significantly
since initial recognition of the financial nsset, twelve month expected credit losses along with gross
interest income are recognised. For those for which credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime
expeeled credil losses Il'll:i1'|.|!|'I with the prons inlergsl ingome are .¢¢“H"1“d1 For those that are
determined to be eredit impaired, lifetime expected credit losses along with interest income on a net
basis nre recognised.

From time 1o tme, the Company elects o rencgotiate the terms of trade receivables due from
customers with which it has previously had a good trading history. Such rencgotiations will lead to
changes in the timing of payments rather than changes to the amounis owed and, in consequence, the
new expected cash flows are discountod at the original effective interest rate and any resulting

difference to the earrying value 18 recognised in the statement of comprehensive income (operting
profit).
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
22 Financial assets (cont'd)

fi)  dmoriised cost fcont'd)

The Company's financial nssets measured ot amortised cost comprise of quoted bonds, other

receivables and cash and cash equivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short term
highly liquid Investments with original maturities of three months or less, and - for the purpose of the
statement of cash flows = bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within loans and barrowings in

aurrent linbilities on the stastement of financial position,

(i) Fair value through other comprehensive income

The Company has 4 number of strategie investmenis in listed and unlisted entities which are not
nccounted for as subsidiaries, associates or jointly controlled entities. For those investments, the
Company has made an irrevocable election to classily the investiments at Tair value through other
comprehensive income rather than through profit or loss as the Company considers this measurement
to be the most representative of the business model for these nssets. They are carried at Fair valus with
changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated In the falr value
theough other comprehensive income reserve. Upon disposal any balance within fair value through
other comprehensive income reserve |5 reclnssified directly to retained earnings and is not reclassified

to prafit ar loss.

Dividends are recognised in profit or loss, unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of
the cost of the investment, in which case the full or partinl amount of the dividend is recorded against

the associated investments carrying amount.

Purchases and sales of financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income are
recognised on settlement dae with any change in fair value between trade date and settlement date

being recognised in the falr value through other comprehensive Income reserve.

23 Finaneial liabilitios

Insuranice payables and other short-term monetary liabilities, which are initially recognised at (ai

value and subsequently earried at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
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2.3

2.6

2.7

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'IY)
Current and deferred lncome inx

The tax expense [or the period comprises of current and deforrad tax, Tax is recogniged in profit or
loas, except to the extent that it relates to ltems recognised in other comprehengive income of directly

in equity.

Current Tax
The current Income tax charge is based on taxable ingome for the year caleulated on the basis of tax

lnws enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reproting period.

Deferred Tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and linbilities and their earrying amounts in the financial statements.
However, If the deferred income tax arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction, other than a business combination, that at the time of the transaction affects neither
aceounting nor taxable profit o loss, it iz not accounted for.

Daoforred incame tax is determined using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively snacted at
the reporting date and are expected to apply in the period when the related deferred income tax assetl
is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available againgt which deductible wmporary differences can be utilised,

Share Capital
Ordinary shares are ¢lassified as equity.
Insurance payables

Insurance payables are stated at fair value and subsequently measured ot amorlised cost using the
effective interest method.

Insurance Coniragis

Insurance contracts are those contracts that transfer significant insurance risk at the incoption of the
contract. Insurance contructs are derecogiized when all rights and obligations are extinguished or
expire. Contracis that do not transfer significant Insurance risk are investment contracts. The
Company considers that virtually all itg ghort term and long term products are insurance conlracts,
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2.7

2.8

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Insurance Contracis {cont'd)

Insurance risk is transferred when the Company agrées 1o compensate a contract holder If a specified
uncertain event adversely affects the contrat holder,

The Company trangacts in shori-term insurange contracts which cover mainly the following olasses of
business: risks of miscellancous, These contracts compensate the contract holders for damage or
sulfered goods, property and equipment lost of damaged, losses and expenses incurred, sickness and
lass of earnings resuliing from the occuirence of the insured events.

Revenue Recognition - Premiums Earned

Revenue raprosents premiumd receivable, and adjusted for unearned premiums. Front-end fees
charged at ingeption of a premium contract are included under revenue,

Shorl term insurance premiuims writen reflect business incepted during the year, Unearned
premiums ore those proportions of the pramiums writlen in a year thal relate o periods of risk after
the end of the reporting period. Uneamed premiums are compuied on a daily pra rita basis (365th
method), The AURR ia the amount by which the unexpired risk reserve excouds the Unearned
pramium reserve.

Shore-tarm insurémice conirct premiini
Wriiten premium on shori-term insurance contracts comprises premiums on contracts entered lnto

during the vear, irrespective of whether they relate in whole or In part to a Inter accounting period.
Premliun ineoine lor the peiiod inelueles adjustmenis to premiums written in prior accounting periods
and estimates for pipeling or premium not yet advised by the cedant for contracts in force at the end
of the period. Where statements of instrance contract accounts hiave not been recelved at year-ond,
pipeline preimiuims are estimated on the basis of the latest available information, An estimate iz made
at the reporiing daie to recognise retrospective adjustments to premiuim of commission. Premium
relating to the expired risk period is taken as enrned and recognised as revenue for the period while
premium relating to the unexpired risk period ia treated as a provision for unearned premium.

Other revenues earned by the Company are recognised on the following bases:
+ Interest income |s caloulnted by applying the effective interest rate (o the gross carrying amount

of n financial asset except for financial nssets that subsequently become credit-impaired, For
eredit-impaired financial nssets the effective intorest rate is applied 1o the net carrying amount of
the financial asset (after deduation of the loss allowange),

* Dividend ingome - when the shareholder's right to receive payment is established.

+ Commission recelvable and management fees - a5 it acerues in accordance with the substance of

the relevant agreaments.
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(h

(i)

(i)

2.10

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Short term insiirance

Unenmed premiums

The provision for unearned premiums ropresents the proportion of written premiums relating lo
periods of insurance risks subsequent to the end of the reporting period caleulated on a daily pro-rata
basis {365th method). The change in this provision is taken to the profit or loss.

Claims gxpenses and outstanding claims provisions.

Claims expenses are charged to profit or loss as incurred based on the estimated liability for
compensation owed to contract holders or third parties.

Outstanding claims provisions made up of:
{(a) provisions for olaims incurred but not reported (IBMK) and
(b} the net estimated costs of claima admitted or intimated but not yet settled at the end of reporting

period.

Some delays may occasionally be experienced in the notification and setilement of certain types of
claims, particularly in respect of lability business, the ultimate cost of which cannot be known with
cerfainty at the end of the reporiing period. The Company does not discount its liahilities for unpaid
claims, Any estimate represents a determination within a range of possible outeomes, Outstanding
elaima provigions are valued exeluding allowances for ¢Hrﬂ¢¢ll.‘-‘l1 future recoveries.

Laability adequacy test

At each end of reporting period, the Company reviews its contract liabilities and earries out a liability
adaquacy test for any overall excess of expected claims using current estimates of future contractual
enahflows after taking account of the investment return expected on nssets relating to the relevant
short term business provisions, Any deficiency is immediately recognised to the profit or loss by
establishing a provision for losses arising from linbility adequacy test (the additional unexpired risk
reorve- AURR).

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past evenis; it is pmbnbln that an outfllow of resources that can be relinbly estimaied will be
required o gettle the abligation,

The amount recognised as o provision is the best estimate of the congideration required 1o seitle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into nccount the risks and uncertnintics
surrounding the obligation,
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2.13

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
Foreign currencies

Functional and presentation currency
ltems Included in the financial statements are measured using United States Dollars (USD), the

currency of the primary economic environment in which the entities operate ("functional currency™),
The financinl statements are presented in United States Dollars, which is the Company's functional
and presentation currenay.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functionnl currency using the exchange rates
prevailing on the dates of the transactions, Foreign exchange gnins and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-ond exchange rates of monetary assels
and linbilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in profit or loss, excepl when
deferred in equity as qualifying cashflow hedges and qualifying net investment hedges.

Foreign exchange gains and lasses that relate to cash and cash equivalent and other foreign exchange
gaing anel loases are presented in profit or loss within foreign exchange gains/(losses) - net’.

Mon-moneiary items that are mensured at historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rate a1 the date of the wransaction. Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a
foreign currency are tranglated using the exchange rates at the date the fair value was determined.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such ns equities classified ns financial nssets at fair

value through other comprehensive income, are included in the fair value resarve in equity.
Imipalrment of assdets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment, Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amaunt may not be recoverable, An impairment
loas is recognised For the amount by whigh the carrying amount of the nsset exceeds its recoverable
amouni, The recoverable amount {5 the higher of nn asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in
use. For the purposes of nasessing impairment, nssets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash Nows (cash-generating unitg),

Dividend distribution

Divicenel distribution to the Company's shareholder is recognised ns a linbility in the Company's
financial sintements in the period in which the dividends are diclared.



SWAN REINSURANCE PCC

21

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2019

3.l

(n)

(i)

MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK

The Company issues contracts that transfer ingurance of financial risk or both. This section
summariged the main rigks linked to short-term Insurance business and the way they are managed,

Insurance risk

The rigk under any one insurance contract is the possibility that the insured evont oceurs and the
uncertainty of the amount of the resulting elaim, By the very nature of an insurance contract, this risk
is fortuitous and therefore unexpected and unpredictable,

For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theory of probability is applied to pricing and
provisioning, the principal risk that the Company faces under its insurance contracts is that the actual
claims and Indemnity paymenis exceed the carrying amount of the insurance labilities,

The Company has developed o detailed underwriting manual covering risk ncceptance criierin,
priging, accumulation gontrol, autherity levels, and relnsurance protection, among others. It guides
the underwritera in their accepinnces, on the principles of prudence and professionalism within the
overnll objective of diversifying the type of insuranee risks accepted and within ench of these
eategorion to achieve o sulTiciently large population of risks to reduce tho variability of the expected
outcome, The priority Is o ensure adherence to criteria for risk selection by maintalning high levels
of experience and expertise among the underwriting siaiT, In addition, the Company has put in place a
huginess review structure that ensures control of risk quality and conservative use of policy limits,
terms and conditions,

Insurance contracls

Claims Incurred In respect of short-term insurance contracts congigt of claims and claima handling
expenses paid during the financial year as well as movements in provision for sutstanding claims and
glaima incurred bl not reporied (IBMR). Outstanding claims comprise provisiong for all the
Company's estimated ultimnte costs of settling all elaims incurred but unpald at the reporting date
whather reported or not and related claim handling expenses. Outstanding claims that have occurred
at the reporting date and have been notified to the Company by the cedants are carried ot their face
volue. Adequate provisions are also made for claims incurred bul not reported at the reporting date
using historical experience and best available information. Outstanding claim provisions are
disclosed at their carrying amounts and are not discounted except where there is a particularly long
perind from the claim incident to setilement in which eage outstanding claims are discounted using a
discount rate that best reflects current assessment of time value of money and associnted risks.
Antigipated reinsurance recoveries on claling are disclosed separately as nssels,
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(iii)

(v}

(v)

MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (CONT'IY
Insurance risk (cont'd)

Additional unexpired risk reserve (AURR) for short-tgrm insurance soniragts.

Where the expected value of claims linbilities and expenses attributable to the unexpired periods of
the insurance contracts in force at the reporting date exceed the unearned premium provision relating
to those contracts after deduction of any deferred costs, provision is made for unexpired risks for the
estimated exoess linbilities.

Frequency and severity of ¢laims
The frequency and severity of claims can be nffected by several factors, tho most siginificant
resulting from gevere weather events, fire and allled perils and their consequences and liability claims

awarded by the Court, Inflation is another factor that may affect claims payments.

Underwriting measures are in place to enforce approprinte risk selection eriteria. For example, the
Company has the right to review terms and conditions on renewal or not to renew an insurance
coitract,

c " (i i
The Company mannges insurance risks through its underwriting strategy, adequate proactive claims
handling. The underwriting strategy nitempts to ensure that the underwritten risks are well
diversified in terms of type and amount of risk and class of business.

The Company enters (nto retrocession arrangements with reputable retrocessionnires to diversify its
risks and reduce the risk of catastrophic loss on reinsurnnce nssumed. The retrocession does not
relieve the Company of lis obligations to the ceding companies, As part of its annual renewals, the
financial condition of retrocessionaires is reviewed, As a result, retrocession {s placed with a selecied
group of financially secure and experienced companies in the Industry.

L T mo—

Claims are payable on a elnims-occurrence basis. The Company is linble for all insured events that
occurred during the term of the contract, even if the logs is discoverad after the end of the contract
term, As a result, liability ¢laims are settled over a long peried of time and o larger element of the
claims provision relates 1o incurred but not reported claims (IBNR). There are several variables that
affect the amount and timing of cash flows from these contracts, These mainly relatg 1o the inherent
rinks of the business aclivities carvied oul by individual contract holders and the risk management
procedures adopted, The compensation paid on these contracts is the monetary awards granted for
badily injury by employees (for employer's liability covers) or members of the publie (for publie
linbility covers). Such awards are lump-sum payments that are caleulated ag the present value of the
lost earnings and rehabilitation expenses that the injured party will Incur as o resuli of the accident.
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MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (CONT'D)
Insurance risk (cont'd)

The Company takes all reasonable steps to ensure that it has approprinte information regarding its
claims exposures. However, glven the uncertainty in establishing claims provisions, it is likely that
the final outcome will prove to be different from the original liability emtablished, The liability for
these contracts comprise a provigion for IBNR and a provigion for reported elalms not yet paid at the
reporiing date, The Company has ensured that labilities on the statement of financial position at
reporting date for existing claims whether reported or not, are adequate.

Finanecial Risk Factors

The Company's activities exposed it to a variety of financial risks through its financial assets,
financial liabilities, insurance asssta and liabilities, In particular, the key finoncinl risk is thai
inveatment proéeeds are nat sulficient to fund the {lhliiﬂtim’lﬂ ariaing from insurance contracts,

The mast impartant compenenis of this linangial risk are |

* Market risk (which includes currency risk, interest rate risk and equity price rigk)
« Credit risk;

* Liguidity risk;

= Capital management; and

* Fair value estimation,

These risks arise from open positions in interest rate, currency and equity products, all of which are
exposed to goneral and gpecific market movemants,

The Company's risk management policies are designed to identify and analyse these risks, to set
appropriate risk limits and control, and to monitor the risks and adherence to lmis by means of
reliable and up-to-date administrative and Information systems.

The Company regularly reviews its risk managoment policies and systems 1o rellect changes in
markets, products and emerging best practice. The Board recognises the critical importance of having
efficient and effective risk management policies and systems (n place. To this end, there is a clear
arganisational structure with delegated authorities and responsibilities from the Board 1o Board
Committees, executives and senior management. Individual regpongibility and accountability are
designed to deliver a disciplined, conservative and constructive culture of risk management snd
control,
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3.

MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (CONT'D)

1.2  Financial Risk Factors {eant*d)

(a)

fi)

Market risk

Market risk is the risk of adverse financial impact due to changes in fair values or future cashflows of
finaneial instruments from Muetuation in forelgn currency exchange rates, interest rates and equity
pricos.

The Campany has established policies which set out the principles that they expect (o adopt in respect
of management of the key market risks to which they are exposed. The Company monhors adherence
o this market rigk policy through the Group Investment Committes, The Group Investmeni
Committes is responsible for managing market riak at Group and Company levels,

The financial impact from market risk is monitored at board level through investment reports which
examing impact of changes in market risk on investment returns and assat values, The Company's
markel risk policy sets out the principles for matching linbilities with appropriate assets, the
approaches to be taken when liabilitics cannot be matehed and the monltoring processes that nre
required.

LairreHey risk

The Company operntes internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arlsing from various
currency exposures, primarily with respect to the Mauritian Rupees (MUR) and Euro (EUR), The
Company hag a pumber of investments in foreign currencies which are expose to currensy risk, The
Group Investment Committes closely monitor currency exposure against pre-defermined limits.
Exposure io foreign currency risk is not hedged. The Company's financial assets and financial
liabilities by currency is detniled below:

2019 UsD MUR EUR OTHERS Tatal
UsD UsSD UsD usD UsD

Asseis:

Financinl nssets ot

amortised cost - 78R, 102 - . 788,102

Financial nssets ot

fair value through -

comprehensive income 3,053,437 2,298,669 766,861 35,054 6,152,021

Insurance receivables 485,901 - * 24,540 s10441

Qther assels - 11,535 . - 11,535

Cagh and eadh equivalents 339,138 474,406 - 58 13,602

1878476 3,572,712 766,861 87,652 8,275,701
e | —————— I T ———

Liability

Insurance payables 41,301 152,963 - 2,880 197,144
41,301 152,963 . 1,880 197,144
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3, MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (CONT'D)
32 Financial Risk Factors (eont'd)
i Curreney.cisk feent'd)
2018 UsD MUR EUR OTHERS Total
USD USD USD USD USD
Assets!
Financinl nssets at . B33,087 = - #33,057
amortised cost
Financial nssets at fair value
through comprehensive
ingome 2,449,713 2,737422 639,608 28,247 5,854,900
Insurnnce receivables 286,754 181 - - 286,935
Crihor assels - T.808 - - 7,808
Cash and cosh equivalents 315,134 206,605 = 97 531,836
3,061,601 1,785,073 639,608 28,344 7,514,626
—— e E— — — N
Liability
Insurance payables 17,890 36,830 - 3,120 57,849
17,890 36,839 = 3,120 57,849
At December 31, 2019, if the United States Dollar had weakened/strengthened by 5% against the
MUR snd others with all other variables held constant, post tax loss would have changed by USD
14,600 (2018 USD §337). Cquity would have besn USD 131,690 (2018 USD 144,724)
lower/higher, arising mainly from foreign exchange losses/gaing on translation of MUR denominated
equity securities classified as financial asset ot fair value through other comprehensive income,
(i) Interesi rute risk

Interest rate risk arises from the Company's investments in long term debt securities and fixed income
securities (Financial Assets at Amortised Cost), bank balances and deposits which are exposed to
fluctuations in interest rates. Exposure to interest rate risk an short term business is monitored by the
Group Investment Committes (hiough a close matching of assets and liabilitles. The Impact of
exposure to sustnined low intercat rates is also regularly monitored. Short term insurance liabilities
are not directly sensitive to the level of market interest rates as they are undiscounted and
contractually non-interest bearing, However, due 1o the time value of maoney and the impact of
Interest rotes on the level of bodily Injury related claims incurred by cortain insurance contract
holders, a reduction for interest rates would normally produce a higher insurance liability, The
Company reviews its estimation in respect of these claims on a regular basls and ensures that
adequate cash MMow |5 available at all tmes,
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fiif)

MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (CONT'D)
Senvitivity

The impaci on the Company's results had interesi rates varied by plus or minug 1% would have been
as follaws:

Impact on
resu i

*1% | %
At December 31, 2019 LIsn L&D
- Financial assots al amortised cost 407 (407)
« Cnsh and ¢nsh equivalents . - =
At Decomber 31, 2018 uspD usD
= Financinal nasets at amortised cost A56 {456)
- Cash and cash equivalents — . -

Equity price risk
The Company is subject to price risk due to dally changes in the market values of its equity securities

porifolio. Equity price risk is nctively managed in order to mitigate anticipated unfavourable market
movements. In addition, local insurance regulations set out the eapital required for risks assoeinted
with type of asscts held, investments above a certain concentration limit, policy labilities risks,
entastrophes risks and reinsurance cedod,

The Group Invesiment Commitiee actively monitors equity assets owned directly by the Company ns
well a8 concentrations of specific equity holdings, Equity price risk ia also mitigated as the Company
holds diversified portfolios of local and foreign investments in various sectors of the economy,

Sensitivity
The impact on the Company's shareholdery' equity hnd the equity market values increased/decreased

by 10% with other nssumptions left unchanged would have been as follows:

Impact on
shareholders’ equity
+10% -10%4
At December 31, 2019 Usn UsD
- Financial agscts at fair value through other comprehensive income | 615,202 (615,202)
At December 31, 2018 LISD usD
- Finaneial assets at fair value through other comprehenslve income 385,499 (3835,499)
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3.2

(b)

(&)

MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (CONT'DY)

Financial Risk Factars (coni’d)

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instruments fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's trade
receivables. The amounts presented in the statement of finangial position are net of allowances for
doubtlul receivables, estimated by the Company’s management based on prior experience and the
current economic environment, The Company has no significant concentration of credit risk.

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk i the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
nssociated with ite financial liabilities that are settled by the delivery of cash or another financial

naset

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cagh and marketable secirities, the
availability of Munding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the abllity to
cloge oul market positions, The Company aims ot maintaining flexibility in funding by keeping

committed eredil lines available, Management does not foresee any liquidity risk problems In the
fliture.

The maturity profile of financial instruments is set out below:

2019 < 1 year = 1 year Total
Ush Usp UsDh

Assctsr

Financinl assets at amortised cost 165,132 622,970 788,102

Financinl assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income - 6,152,021 152,021

Insurance receivables 510,441 - 510,441

Cash and cash equivalents 813,602 - ’13,602

1,489,175 6,774,991 §,264,166
e — —

Linbilitics:
Insurance payables 197,144 2 197,144
197,144 - 197,144
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3. MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (CONT'IY
(o) Ldawidity rigk (eont'd)
2018 < | year > 1 year Total
Lsh Usp LsD
Assots:
Financial assets at amortised cost - 833,057 833,057
Financinl assets at fair value through
ather comprehensive income . 5,854,990 5,854,090
Insurance receivables 286,935 - 286,935
Cash and ensh equivalents 531,836 - 531836
BI8,771  G.6RB,047 7,506,818
Linbilities:
Insurance payables 57,849 F 57,849
57,840 - 57,840
T e P
13 Fuir value estimation

The fair value of financial ingtruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at
the end of the reporting period. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and
regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory
agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's
length basis. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Company is the current hid
price, These instruments are included in level 1 Instruments included in level 1 comprize primarily
quoted equity investments ¢lassified as trading securities or available-for-sale.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded i an active market is determined by using
valuation techniques, These valuation wchniques maximise the use of observable market data where
it is available and rely as little as posaible on specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to
fair value an lnatrument are obaeevable, the Inatrument s Included In level 2.

If one or more of the signilicant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in level 3.

Specific valuation technigues used to value financial instruments include:

- Quoted market prices or dealor quotes for similar instruments,
The faie value of inerest mte Wil i# caleulated as the present value of the estimated future
onsh flows based on observable yield curves.

- The fair value of forward Toreign exehange contracts s determined using forward exchange rates
at the end of the reporting perlod, with the resulting value discounted back to present value.
Other technigques, such as discounted cash flow analysis, are used 1o determine falr value for the

temaining financial insiruments,
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34

MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (CONT'IY
Fair viilue estimation {cont'd}

The nominal value less estimated credit adjustments of insurance receivables and payables are
assumed to approximate their fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure
purpases is estimated by discounting the future contraciual cashflows al the current markel interest
rate that is available to the Company for similar financial instruments,

Capital risk management

The main objectives of the Company when managing capital are:
to ensure that the Minimum Capital Requirement ratio of 150% (with a minimum of MUR 25m) as

required by the Insurance Act 2005 be maintnined at all times.

This is o risk based capital method of measuring the minimum amount appropriate for an insurance
company to support its overall business operations in consideration of its size and risk profile. The
calculation is based on applying capital factors to amongst others, the Company's assets, outstanding
claims, unearmned premium liability and assets above a certain concentration limit,

to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as 8 going concern so that it can continue to provide
returng for shareholders and benefita Tor other stakeholders; and

to provide an adequate retirn 1o shareholders by pricing insurance contracts and other services
commensurately with the level of risk.

The Insurance Act 2005 specifies the amount of capital that must be held in proportion to the
Company's liabilitles, l.e, In respect of outstanding claim liability risk, uneamed premium liability

riak, Investment risk, catastrophe risk and relnsurance ceded,

The Company 18 also subject to a solvency requirement under the Insurnnce Act 2005 and Insurance
Rules 2007 and is required 1o maintain ia solvengy at 100% of (he minimum capital required at all
times,

The Company's capital requirement ratio and solvency margin are above the requirement of the
Insurinee Act 2005 and proper internal controls nre n place to ensure that they remain so.
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4.1

()

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Eatimates and judgements are continuougly evaluated and are based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed 10 be reasonable under the
eireumatances,

Crilical aegounting eatimates and assumptions

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting ascounting
entimates will, by definition, seldoim equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions
that have o significant risk of causing a materinl adjustimant to the carrying amounts of assets and
linbilitles within the next financinl vear are discussed below.

Insurance Contracts

The estimation of the uldmate liabilities arising under insurance contracts is the Company's most
eritieal accounting estimate. Liabilities include outstanding claims provision liabilities for unearned
pramiums and long-term banefits payable, In addition to the inherent unceriainty when estimating
linbilities, there is also uncertainty as regard the eveniual outcome of elaims, Ag a result, the
Company applies estimation technlgues to determine appropriate provisions.

Short-term insurance

Estimates of insurance labilities
Outstanding claims provisions are determined based upon previous claims experience, knowledjge of

events, the terms and conditions of the relevant policies and on interpretation of circumstances. The
approach also includes consideration of the development of loss payment trends, the levels of unpaid
claims, legislative changes, judicial decisions and economic conditions.

Where possible, the Company adopts multiple techniques 1o estimate the required level of provision

which alse nsaisis in giving greater understanding of the trends, inherent in the data being projecied.

The Company's estimates of losses and loss expenses are reached after o number of different bases to

determine these provisions. Methods include:

+  Development of previously settled claims where payments to date are exteapolated,

s Matified ¢laims development, where notified clalma to date for each year are extrapolated based
upon abserved development of earlier years,

+ Expected |loss ratios,

Large claims impacting each relevant business class are genorally nssessed separately, being
micasured sither at the face value of the loss adjuiters estimates, or based on management's
experience
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4.1

(n)

(i)

4.3

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (CONT'DY)
Inaurance contracis (cont'd)
Short-term insurance (cont'd)

Estlmates of insurance Habilities (cont'd)
Estimation techniques for the determination of insurance labilities involve obtaining corraborative

evidence from a8 wide a range of sources ns possible and combining these 1o form the overall
gelimate,

The degree of uncertainty under insurance contracts varies by policy class according to the
charncteristics of the insured risk, There may be significant reporting lags between the occurrence of
ihe insured event and the reporting date to the Company, there may also be uncertainty as to the
magnitude and timing of the settlement of the elaim. Factors that contribute to uncertainty include
inflation, inconsistent judicial Interpretntions and court judgements, The establishment of insurance
linbilities is an inherently uncertain process and as a consequence of this uncerialnty, the eventual
cost of settlament of outstanding <laims can vary substantially from initlal estimates. The Company
seeks to provide appropriate levels of claims provision taking known facts and experience into
nocount.

The Company believes that the liability for claims carried at yoar end is adeguate,

Sensitivity analysis

The Company adopts multiple techniques to estimate the required level of provisions, therchy setting
i range of possible outcomes. The most appropriste estimation technique is selected taking into
nccount the characteristics of the business ¢lass and risks invelved,

Impairment of financial nssets

The loss allowances for financial assets nre based on assumptions about risk of default and expected
loss rates, The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the
impairment ealoulation, based on the Company's past history, existing market condltions as well as
forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.
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5. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Equity investmaonts at fair value through other comprehensive income

(1) 2019 2018
USD usD

At January | 5,854,990 6,379,291
Additions 621,100 BB, 519
Disposnls (750,995) (94,311}
Change in fair value recognised in OCI 426,925 (518,529)
At December 11 6,152,021 5,854,990
Less current portion - -
Non-gurrent portion 6,152,021 5,854,990

(il) Fair value through other comprehensive income financial assots include the Tollowing:

2019 2018
USD UsD
hioted;
Equity securities - Mauritius 2.296,720 2,735,140
Equity securities - Overseas 3853352 3,117,568
Unguoted:
Equity securities - Mauritius 1,249 2,282
Equity securitios - Oversens . = =

6,152,021 5 844,090
E— — —— %

{iii) Finangial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income include the Company's
siralegie equity investments not held Tor wading. The Company has made an irrevacable election o
elassify the equity investments al fair value (hrough other comprehensive income rather than through
profit or loss because this i contidered (o be more approprinte for these strategic investments.

(iv) The fair value of quoted securities s based on published market prices. The fair value of the unquoted

securities nre baged on the net nsset basis.
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(v)

(vi)

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(CONT'D)

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVYOCI) linancial assets include the fallowing:

Mairitivg

Quoted:

MCRB Group Ltd

SBM Holdings Lid
EML Land Lid

EML Limited

NMH Lid- Ordinary
CIEL Lid

Lux Island Resorts Lid
Phoenix Beverages Lid
Rogera & Company Lid
CIM Finaneial Services Lud
Altea Lid

IBL Ltd

Tern Mauriein Lid
United Basalt Products Lid
Sun Lid

Gamma Clvie Lud

PAD Lid

Others

Unquoted:

Afrnsin

Qversens
Fareign funds: Schroder

Total

2019 2018
USD USD
731,962 §79,370
269,405 263,517
g 201,528
127,515 .
107,844 173,785
123,823 151,871
77,262 118,767
102,999 108,837
08,426 102,253
85,028 86,813
8114 84,321
03,670 70,305
43,136 50,140
51,939 49,045
31,362 46,402
33,091 35,015
49,822 19,666
241,266 293,507
1,948 2382
2208,600 2737432
3,853,352 3,117,568
e s ————— R )
6,152,021 5,854,990

Fair value through other compiehensive income financial assets are denominated in the following

CUrfencies;

Maurition rupees
UsnD
EUR
1Py

2019 2018

UsD UsSD
1,298,669 2,737422
3,053,437 2449713
766,861 639,608
33,054 18,248

6,152,021
— e SEaTE

5,854,990
e
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8.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(CONT'D)

(vii) Impairment and risk exposure

()

(i)

(m)

(c)

Mo loss allowance was recognised ag at December 11, 2019 (2018 Nil). All of the entity's equity
Investmenis at FYOC] are consldered to have low credit risk.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT AMORTISED COST Total Total
2019 2018
USD LsD

Giovernment honds 788,102 833.057

The carrying value of the Nnancial assets at amortised costs are denominated in the following
currencies:

019 2018
USD USD
Mauritian Rs, 788,102 §13,087
INSURANCE RECEIVABLES 2019 2018
usn UsD
Recelvables from cells 485,901 286,754
Receivable from related parties . 181
Insurance receivables 24,540 .
£10,441 286,035
e

The Carrying amount of the insurance receivables are denominated in the following currencies:

019 20148

Usp UspD
UsSD 510,441 286,754
Maurltian rupees = - 181
510,441 286,935

The maximum exposure to eredit risk at the reporting date is the fair value of each ¢lass of receivable

mantioned nbove. The Company does not hald any collateral ax security,

OTHER ASSETS 219 =018
UsD USD

Other assels 11,535 7808
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§ OTHER ASSETS {CONT'IN
(a)  Fuir values of financial assets at amortived cost
The fair valiues of the Other asgets are not materinlity different to their carrying nmount.
{by The carrying amounts of the Other nssets are denominated in Mauritian Rupees.
9 SHARE CAPITAL 2019 2018
S UsD
lssued and lully paidl
Core shores of USD 1,000 ench T.774,640 7,774,640
Cell shares of USD 1,000 each 450,000 450,000

8,224,640 8,224,640
A ——————

10. INSURANCE PAYABLES 2019 2018
UsnD Usp
Acorued expenses and other pavables 68,779 19,508
Amaount dug to related parties : 131,365 28,251
197,144 57,849

The earrying amaounts of insurance payables approximate their falr value.

11, INVESTMENT INCOME 1019 2018
Usn UsD
Dividend income 82,087 118,672
Interest Income #0,727 45,587
122,814 164,250
L oLl
12. OTHER INCOME 2019 2018
UsD LUsD
Management fees 165,386 197,023
Sundry income 42,312 28,665
207,708 225 688

13, FOREIGN EXCHANGE LOSS 2019 2018
UsD usp

Forelgn exchange lotg (36,963) ___ (107521)
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14, EXPENSES BY NATURE 2019 018
Usn UsD
Rebilling sxpanses 92,677 96,960
Asset management (ees 24,504 19,740
Legal and professional fee 16,606 30,836
Consultaney fee 630 {15,854}
Overseas business expenses 13,008 13,608
Licence (ee 4830 3,298
Audit fee 10,408 8,533
Toxation fee 674 1517
Director fecs 3246 -
Other expenses 3.!,3.‘!{ I_Il,d?;
170,266 170,130
15, INCOME TAX EXPENSE 2019 2018
UsD UsD
Current tax linbility ot 15% G =

The tax on the Company's result before taxation differs from the theoretical amount that would arise
using the basic tax rate of the Company as follows:

2019 2018

Usph UsD
Prafit before tax 184,940 125,007
Tax calouluted at the rate of 15% 27,741 18,751
Income not subject (o ax {16,349) (25447)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 5,808 4,138
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax loases (17,200) 2,568

Unused tox lossea - -

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had unused tax losses of LSI3 90,482 (2018: USD
512,498) available for offset against future profits.

No deferred tax asset has bean recognised due 1o unpredictability of future profit streams. The tax
loases expire on a rolling basis over 5 years,



SWAN REINSURANCE PCC

37
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019
16. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1019 2018
LUSD UsD
Cash nt bank #13,602 531,836

17.

S T ———

Cash nnd eash equivalents comprize of cash in hand and bank balances.

While cagh and cagh equivalents are also subject to the impairment requirements of IFRS 9, no
impairment loss was accounted due to the insignificance of the amount,

INSURANCE LIABILITIES 209 2018
UsD UsD

= Claims reported and loss adjustment expenses - .

- Unearned Premiums 2,286 -

= Additional Unexpired Risk Reserve (AURR) 3,768

= Claims incurred bt not reparted (IBNR) 3,861 -

Total gross insurance |labilities B018 -

Recovernble from relnsurers

- Clatms fcpﬂﬂtﬂ and less adjpustinent expenses B :
= Unearned Premiums = -
= Claims incurrad but not reported (IBNR) - .

Totnl reinsurers'share of Insurance linbilities - -

Mei

= Claims reported and loss adjustment uxpunses .

- Unearned Premiums 2,286 .

= Additional Unexpired Risk Reserve (ALURR) 3,768

- Claims incuried but not reporied (IBMR) 3,861 .
9,915 —NL

Total net insurance liabilities 9,915 .
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19.

2{L

THE HOLDING COMPANY
The holding company iz Swan General Lid, a company Incorporated in Mauritius,

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

COVID-19 outhreak poscs a serious public health threat warldwide. 1t is expected that the economy of
the country in which the company operates will be adversely impacted by the slowing global aetivity.
There is barely any visibility on how long COVID-19 will lnst and what will be its full impact on
soeiety, businesses, and the economy. While we acknowledge this state of affairs. we believe that

inarkets will recover as thoy have always done in the past,

The Company's capital and solvency marging have always been above the minimums required by the
Insurance Act 2005, The Company does not foresee any pressure on its solvency ratio in the near term
based on the different stress tests carried out. The Company also believes that its liquidity position is
adequate to ensure any future commitments and obligations that may arise are sefiled. As such, the
financial sutements ad presented have been prepared on 4 going coneern basis.



